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BRUNSWICK COUNTY REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 FOR ELECTRONICS RECYCLING SERVICES 

Addendum I 
 

 

The below questions were asked from interested contractors.  Responses are in red.  
Questions and responses are included as Addendum I. 

 

1. Will you please provide historical volumes, ideally historical pounds by asset type? 
For FY22 we recycled 110.38 tons of televisions, 25 tons of computer equipment and 12.57 tons 
of “other electronics recycled”.  For FY21 we recycled 139.92 tons of televisions, 11.2 tons of 
computer equipment and 0 tons of “other electronics recycled”.  For FY20 we recycled 98.51 
tons of televisions, 63.51 tons of computer equipment and 27.08 tons of “other electronics 
recycled”.   
 

2. The “Questions” that are due today does not include our ability to comment on any 
agreement/contract.  Meaning that if we are selected, will our team will have the opportunity to 
redline/discuss the agreement that has been included in the RFP document? 
This agreement is included with the RFP so all contractors are aware of all required terms 
and conditions.  Non-material edits may be considered. 
 

3. Does Brunswick County seperate electronic waste by commodities prior to 
preparation for shipping?   
Yes.   
 

4. Do you have a breakdown of the historical weights by commodity? 
For FY22 we recycled 110.38 tons of televisions, 25 tons of computer equipment and 12.57 tons 
of “other electronics recycled”.  For FY21 we recycled 139.92 tons of televisions, 11.2 tons of 
computer equipment and 0 tons of “other electronics recycled”.  For FY20 we recycled 98.51 
tons of televisions, 63.51 tons of computer equipment and 27.08 tons of “other electronics 
recycled”.   
 

5. Will Brunswick County require a trailer to be staged on site? What size? 
No. 
 

6. If this is a live load pickup, will Brunswick County staff load the trailer? Is there a loading dock? 
Yes, staff will load the trailer.  There is no loading dock on site. 
 

7. How often/frequent are pickups? 
As requested.  Typically quarterly pick ups are requested. 
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8. Who is the incumbent?  

PowerHouse Recycling, Inc. 
 

9. What is the current pricing?  

 
10. What is the annual historical weight total recycled by Brunswick County? 

For FY22 we recycled 110.38 tons of televisions, 25 tons of computer equipment and 12.57 tons 
of “other electronics recycled”.  For FY21 we recycled 139.92 tons of televisions, 11.2 tons of 
computer equipment and 0 tons of “other electronics recycled”.  For FY20 we recycled 98.51 
tons of televisions, 63.51 tons of computer equipment and 27.08 tons of “other electronics 
recycled”.   
 

11. What is the contract term length? 1 year? How many renewals? 
The initial term is one year. There are two options for renewal for a maximum of a three year 
term. 


